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NOTICE TO LICENSEES 

 

Notice # 2026-19 Issuing Division: Tax and License 

DATE: March 6, 2026 

TO: All Licensees and Interested Persons 

FROM: Chan Lengsavath, Chief, Tax and License Division 

SUBJECT:  Distributions of Gaming Devices Out of Nevada 
 

 
The Nevada Gaming Commission (“Commission”) approved revisions to Regulation 14.180(2), during 
its February 26, 2026 meeting, amending the reporting requirements for licensed distributors.  Effective 
immediately, the Nevada Gaming Control Board (“Board”) will require the submission of an electronic 
record of all current customers for out of state shipment of gaming devices, on January 15th of each 
year. The category I and II classifications, and semi-annual submissions will no longer apply and the 
“ENF-126” form will no longer be used. All information required by Regulation 14.180(1) must be 
available to Board agents and maintained for five years.  
 
The annual submissions shall be sent via email to the Tax and License Division at: 
slotdistributions@gcb.nv.gov . 
 
Additionally, all other gaming device distributions, related to Regulation 14.190 and 14.330, will now 
also be under the purview of the Tax and License Division. Inquiries and requests should be sent to the 
email address noted above.  
 
Please contact the Board’s Tax and License Division at (702) 486-2008 if you have any questions. 
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